Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 15 January, 2020 2:22 PM

To: 'ONG LI LI'; assignments

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A

Subject: RE: Request for Survey (TP) - Your Ref: GBE 1485C / Our Ref: SJJ 1111K (DOA:

14.01.20) Our Ref: 19/20/20/VC05/022912 [External General]

Categories: HMK

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

+ Wishing you a Happy and rrosperous Lunar New Yeg, €

Best Regards
G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 2:19 PM

To: Jenny Lim <jenny.lim@Ilaihuat.com.sg>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com;
Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Request for Survey (TP) - Your Ref: GBE 1485C / Our Ref: SJJ 1111K (DOA: 14.01.20) Our Ref:
19/20/20/VC05/022912 [External General]

Lonpac External - General
Without Prejudice

Dear Jenny

Our Insured has not reported the accident.

If you still want us to arrange survey, please liaise with LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.
Dear Nivitha

FYA

Regards,



Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Jenny Lim [mailto:jenny.lim@laihuat.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 12:41 PM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Request for Survey (TP) - Your Ref: GBE 1485C / Our Ref: SJJ 1111K (DOA: 14.01.20)

Dear Sir

We refer to the above matter.

Please can you arrange to survey our client’s vehicle no. SJJ 1111K on today?

Our client’s vehicle is in workshop and supporting documents are enclosed for your reference.
Thank you.

Kind regards.

Jenny Lim

for LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD
160 Sin Ming Drive

#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03

Sin Ming Autocity

Singapore 575722

Tel: 64538110

Fax: 64596267
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